



# Paringa Archers Launceston Inc

201 Reatta Rd, Trevallyn Reserve, Launceston Tasmania

Secretary Email: [Secretary@paringaarchers.org.au](mailto:Secretary@paringaarchers.org.au)

President Email: [President@paringaarchers.org.au](mailto:President@paringaarchers.org.au)

## Meeting Minutes for Monday 17 March 2025

Office bearer	Attended Y/N	Office bearer	Attended Y/N
<b>President</b> Jeff Garner	Y	<b>Coaching Coordinator</b> Jeff Garner	Y
<b>Vice-President</b> Peter MulHolland	Y	<b>Club Recorder</b> Geoff Dyer	Y
<b>Secretary</b> Shirley Morphett	Y	<b>Public Relations</b> Shirley Morphett	Y
<b>Treasurer - Acting</b> Jeff Garner	Y		

**Meeting started:** 4.00 p.m.

**Apologies:** Nil

**Correspondence In:** Nil

**Correspondence out:** Nil

- Agenda:**
- 4 x hard tyres purchased for trolleys. A further 4 will be purchased for drinks trolley.
  - Range license for Target Crossbows. An application fee of \$100 has been paid and there should be no other charges. Target crossbows only will be permitted and a license must be carried at all times.
  - Bookkeeper role. Our Bookkeeper has received Bank approval and will now process all receipts/invoices. However she cannot automatically pay any accounts. These must be signed either by J. Garner or T. Johnston.
  - Club officials, Level 1 coach courses – it is hoped to run a Level 1 coach course later this year.
  - Field target butts. These were picked up by Tony and Jeff. Thanks Tony for using your trailer! The cost of target butts, a little less than anticipated, has been paid.
  - Miscellaneous admin – 2 wasp traps, glue, and a jug will be purchased as necessary items. Members please be aware that as the cold weather approaches the wasps are out in full force.
  - Tournament gold medals will be purchased as stocks of this item are very low.

**Moved:** G. Dyer  
**Seconded:** S. Morphett  
**Passed:** Unanimous

**GENERAL BUSINESS:**

All business was conducted under Agenda items.

**Appendix**

Total financial members 57

**Meeting closed:** 4.20 p.m. pm

**Next Meeting:** **Monday 14<sup>th</sup> April, 2025 at 7.00 p.m.**  
**At 1 Whitford Grove, Trevallyn.**

**Shirley Morphett – Secretary**

*S. Morphett*

**Jeff Garner –President**

*Jeff Garner*